UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20555
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Docket No. 50-269 November 25, 1977
50-270
and 50-287

Ouke Power Company
ATTN: Mr. William O. Parker, Jr.

Vice President - Steam Production
Post Office Box 2178 .
422 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

Gentlemen:
RE: OCONEE NUCLEAP STATION, UNIT NOS. 1,28 3

As you know, the Nuc’ear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has been working
closely with your staff since the Brown's Ferry fire to enhance the

fire prutection capability of your facility. A number of irprovements
have been made in the areas of reducing potential for exposure fires .
by control of combustihle materials, control of sources of flame and
improvement of fire protection personnel. These are generally reflected
in your July 18, 1977 response to our June 17, 1977 letter which requested
preparation of interim Technical Specifications on fire protection for
Oconee Nuclear Station, Units 1, 2 and 3. Following our review, which
included discussion with your staff concerning the interim Technica?
Specifications, we have determined that revisions to your submittal

are needed and that the enclosed Technical Specifications should be
implemented by an amendment to your facility license(s). In many
instances these Technical Specifications are similar to things you are
already doing at your facility but which have not been included in your
Technical Specifications. we believe that it is important that fire
protection requirements generally be consistent for all facilities and

we are taking these steps to achieve consistent interim action with
respect to fire protection for all plants. Please let us know in writing
within 20 days as to whether there are any specific requirements to

which you object. If you object to any specific provision of the enclosed
specifica tions, cite the portion that you find objectionable and specify
your reasons and the technical bases therefor. If you have no objection
to these specifications, it is nonetheless important to let us know within
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20 days. We plan to initiate stecs to issue the enclosed changes to the
Technical Specifications for your facility in approximately 20 days
following the date of this letter. If we do not hear from you, we will
act to issue the specifications on the basis that assumes your agreement.

Sincerely,

- Aot PGl

Karl R. Goller, Assistant Director
for Operating Reactors -
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosures:
1. Technical Sper jcations
2. Safety Evalua un

Cc w/enclosures:
See next page
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cc:

Mr. William L. Porter

Duke Power Company

P. 0. Box 2178

422 South Church Street
Charlotte, HHorth Carolina 28242

J. Micheal McGarry, III, Esquire
DeBevoise & Liberman

700 Shoreham Building

806-15th Street, NW.,

Washington, D.C. 20005 >
_Oconee Public Library

201 South Spring Street
Walhalla, South Carolina 2969]

Honorable James M. Phinney
County Supervisor of Oconee County
Walhalla, South Carolina 29621

Office of Intergovernmental Relations
116 West Jones Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603

Chief, Energy Systems

Analyses Branch (AW-459)

Office of Radiation Programs

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Room 645, East Tower

401 M Street, S. W.

Washington, D. C. 20460

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IV Office

ATTN: EIS COORDI™ATOR

345 Coutland Street, N, E,

Atlanta, Georgia 30308
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